

# CORE LEADERSHIP COMPETENCIES

- Turnaround expertise successfully executed financial turnarounds for two hospitals, two nonprofits and a trade association.
- Experienced interim executive
- Innovative strategist and collaborator, skilled at building relationships and formulating a strategic vision with input from Boards of Directors, senior leaders and community members.
- Change agent proficient at formulating and executing a strategic plan within targeted timelines, allowing for ongoing organizational growth and industry relevance.
- Experienced fundraiser created two foundations; developed and successfully led four capital campaigns for two hospitals and three nonprofits.
- Employee morale and engagement (Press Ganey performance scores 98%).
- Exceptional written and verbal communicator; authored strategic plans, and business proposals.

# KATHLEEN C. YOSKO, PHD, MBA, MS, RN, LNHA

kathleen@kcyhca.com • www.linkedin.com/in/kathleen-yosko • 630-542-7165

#### **PROFILE**

Values-based Senior Executive/Transformation Leader with the rare combination of medical expertise, financial, and business acumen. Donor Development expertise and strategist. Clinical expert – licensed RN Clinical Specialist and Nursing Home Administrator. Sought-after board member, public speaker, media resource and author. Lobbyist and industry leader, with a track record of participating in impactful consultations with Congressional leaders participating in clarifying discussions on policy issues.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**BRENTWOOD ADVISORY GROUP-2019-PRESENT** 

**PRINCIPAL** 

KCY Healthcare Advisors, Glen Ellyn, IL, 2017 - Present

President

Interim Executive Director Christine Center 2019-2023

Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare, 1998 - 2019

- President & Chief Executive Officer, Marianjoy Hospital & Clinics
- Schwab Rehabilitation Hospital and Care Network, Chicago, IL, 1978 1998
- President & Chief Executive Officer (1991 1998)
- **Dual positions:** (1983 1991)

Vice President & Administrator of Schwab and Rehabilitation Services, Mount Sinai Hospital Medical Center

• **Earlier Positions** (1978 – 1983)

Assistant Vice President Patient Care Services/Assistant Professor, Rush University College of Nursing, joint appointment

Various Medical Positions & Faculty Appointments, 1969 - 1978

- Rush University, Chicago, IL: Assistant Professor (1978 1998)
- St. Xavier College, Chicago, IL: Instructor (1982 1990)
- Highland Drive Veterans Hospital, Pittsburgh, PA: Neurological Clinical Nurse Specialist (1975 1978)
- Various administrative, nursing and staff positions in medical/surgical, drug rehabilitative, intensive care and emergency room nursing, Pittsburgh, PA, and Morgantown, WV (1973 1978)

### **EDUCATION**

I.A.H.S., San Francisco, CA: Doctor of Philosophy, 2010

**Keller Graduate School of Business,** Chicago, IL: Master of Business Administration, 1990 **University of Pittsburgh,** Pittsburgh, PA: Master of Science, Class Representative (academic achievement), 1975

**Carlow College,** Pittsburgh, PA: Bachelor of Science, Sigma Theta Tau and Delta Epsilon Sigma Honor Societies, 1973

## **CURRENT BOARD EXPERIENCE**

Morton Arboretum Advisory Board, Lisle, IL Global Partners for Rehabilitation College of DuPage Foundation Board American Medical Rehabilitation Providers Association DuPage Health Coalition Board

#### Professional Affiliations

American College of Healthcare Executives Association of Fundraising Professionals Economic Club of Chicago The Executives Club of Chicago The Chicago Network International Women's Forum National Association of Corporate Directors Private Directors Association